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July 2, 2008

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE:  Permit to Down-hole Commingle
Williams Production Company
Rosa Unit#31B 20030~ 21,579
NW/4 Section 17-T31N-R5W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Williams Production Company has filed an application to down-hole commingle the
Mesaverde and Dakota pools in the referenced well.

Please be advised that Energen Resources Corporation, an interest owner, recommends

approval of this application.

Sincerely,

David M. Poage
District Landman

Energen Resources Corporation, an Energen Company 2010 Afton Place, Farmington, New Mexico 87401  505.325.6800




